

CHARTER AMENDMENT NO.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE PEOPLE OF THE COUNTY OF HAWAI'I:

Section 1. Article XII, , Chapter 1, sections 12-1.1(a) and (b), Hawai'i County Charter, are amended to read as follows, with added language underscored and deleted language bracketed and stricken through:

“ARTICLE XII REMOVAL OF ELECTED OFFICERS

CHAPTER 1 RECALL

Section 12-1.1. Recall Procedure.

- (a) A petition demanding recall of an elected official at-large, or by voters of the entire county, as the case may be, shall be signed by qualified voters equal to or greater than twenty-five percent of the total ~~[number of persons who registered]~~ valid votes cast in the last general election.
- (b) A petition demanding recall of a district council member shall be signed by qualified voters equal to or greater than twenty-five percent of the total ~~[number of persons who registered]~~ valid votes cast in the district in the last general election.”

Section 2. Article XII, Chapter 1, section 12-1.3, Hawai'i County Charter, is amended to read as follows, with added language underscored and deleted language bracketed:

“Section 12-1.2. Petitions.

Signers of a recall petition shall print their ~~[names and their signature, their residence address, and the date of signing on said petition]~~ name, which shall be reasonably similar to their name as it appears on the general county register for the County of Hawai'i, and add their signature, residence address, month and day of their birth date, and the last four digits of their social security number on said petition. To each such petition paper there shall be attached an affidavit of the circulator thereof, stating the number of signers to such part of the petition and that each signature of the person whose name it purports to be, and that each signer understood the nature of the recall petition.”

Section 3. Article XII, Chapter 1, section 12-1.4, Hawai‘i County Charter, is amended to read as follows, with added language underscored and deleted language bracketed:

“Section 12-1.4. Filing and Certification.

All papers comprising a recall petition shall be assembled and filed with the county clerk as one instrument within ~~[thirty (30) days]~~ one hundred twenty days in the case of recall of the mayor and ninety days in the case of recall of a council member after the filing with the clerk of the affidavit stating the name and office of the officer sought to be removed. Within thirty working days from the filing of such petition, the clerk shall determine if the petition contains sufficient signatures and prepare a certificate showing the result of the examination. If the clerk shall certify that the petition is insufficient, the clerk shall set forth in the certificate the particulars in which the petition is defective and shall return a copy of the certificate to the person designated in such petition to receive it.

Section 4. Article XII, Chapter 1, section 12-1.5, Hawai‘i County Charter, is amended to read as follows, with added language underscored and deleted language bracketed:

“Section 12-1.5. Supplemental Petitions.

In the event the initial petition contained insufficient signatures, such recall petition may be supported by supplemental signatures of voters signed in the manner required in Section 12-3 of this article appended to petitions issued, signed, and filed as required for the original petition at any time within ten days after the date of the certificate of insufficiency by the clerk. The clerk shall, within ~~[five]~~ ten working days after such supplemental petitions are filed, make a like examination of them, and if the certificate shall show the same to be still insufficient, the clerk shall return it in the manner described in Section 12-1.4 of this article to the person designed in such petition to receive the same, and no new petition for the recall of the officer sought to be removed shall be filed within one year thereafter.”

Section 5. Article XII, Chapter 1, section 12-1.6, Hawai‘i County Charter, is amended to read as follows, with added language underscored and deleted language bracketed:

If a recall petition or supplemental petition shall be certified by the clerk to be sufficient, the clerk shall at once submit the same with the certificate to the council and shall notify the officer sought to be recalled of such action. If the official whose removal is sought does not resign within ten (10) days after such notice, the council shall thereupon order and fix a day for holding a recall election. Any such election shall be held not less than sixty (60) nor more than ninety (90) days after the petition has been presented to the council, or at the same time as any other special election held within such period, the council shall call a special recall election to be held within the time

aforesaid. If less than fifty percent of the total ~~[number of persons who registered]~~ valid votes cast in the last general election shall vote at such election to recall an official elected at-large, or by voters of the entire county, as the case may be, or in the case of a recall of a district council member, if less than fifty percent of the total ~~[number of persons who registered]~~ valid votes cast in the district in the last general election shall vote at such recall election, the officer sought to be recalled shall not be deemed recalled.

Section 6. This amendment shall take effect upon approval by the electorate.